
STONEc & CRENAs

October 5. 2010

Amy Kimball Murley. Planning Director
City of Key West
P0 Box 1409
Key West, FL 33041

Re: 512 Eaton Street Major Development Approval
City Commission Resolution No. 10-026

Dear Mrs. Kimball Murley:

Please accept this letter as a Petition for a one (1) year extension (12 months) authorizedpursuant to Chapter 108. Division 6. Section 108-203(b) of the Land Development Regulations.The development of this property has been hindered by problems with the associated conditionaluse on the same property. The developer is handicapped in the ability to plan for constructionuntil the approvals necessary to carry out the conditional use are obtained.

This extension v ould not ad erseh impact the surrounding neighborhood. IThe current appro alshall expire on January 10, 2011.

Thank you for your kind assistance

Sincereh.
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